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DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COM04ITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a) (f)

OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

-vo JURISDICTION HAS BEEN COMITTED. ACCORDINGLY, THE

.. COMMISSION N'.NDS TO CLOSE ITS FILE ON THIS M ATTER.

A..... ETR AND COPY OF THE COMPLAINT WILL FOLLOW.

SINCERELY,

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
G EN1].RAL COUNSEL



FEDERAL ELECI-I(N COMMISSION

S 52 K SI 1 NW.
\'',\ t]"siI( !)4 1!l ,

November 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Senator Huddleston Coimlittee
George E. Spulding, Jr., Treas.
P.O. Box 1978
7th Floor
Frankfurt, KY 40602

Re: MUR 793

Dear LIr. Spulding:

I am forwarding for yo ition the enclosed
,coplaint, which was P(:'(eive mission.

JCo]omission , do te. -hat on the b:,as:[:;
o)[ t i oro on if " I,, comn]., there is no reason-. <( ~ ......' .:,..:..' thatU a vi c, t:on off any a'tat.ut-ei- wi - hn n t.

: .:s( I 2 o b h Qs ee ( o3]i ted Accordinly, tly,
QC¢:....... ..... i tend, L- close its file on the ma ..tt.-

C' Po:: ou-, ;.1 - §orxm: ion, a copy of our report to

•-b, Comm:.- .on in: t.b- i. matter is nclosed(

Sincerely,

/V~i..l. -c aL C . OI( - ' ....
:'na,-rai,.. _ Counqsel



FEDERA ELECTION COMMISSION

K K SIRII I N.W.
WASH{NC1( )N,I ).(. 204B

CERTIFILD MAIL
RE'TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 793(78)
_Senator Walter D. Huddleston

Committee to Re-2lect
Huddleston

Dear eonrs. Laraon & Wal

ih.o b.'.ral Li]Eection .n has reviewed th,
.. 1 i on of r: . complain, i.. ed October 30, 1978, and

hay, trotino tht on the basis of the information you
p~oy d, th-o.r:e is no r,.eason to believe that a viol L ioll

(the "Act") I:;s be.en committed.

In. <ir COvo"i- ot , you and yojr alleation tht the
reonent hat viol (te1 the Act on th,- legal premice that
tho -'l C a-d th of the var ious unions
which are e-K of the AFL-CTO are affiliated. As you

E', n ouvt '2 vne , tG t s, issue was raised by, the National
. to , .t t .. ir on earliDer ..oint, des igna ted

h.t!- t., ( 6 (7t" a {t' .-  .... .. ;" !y ,t no C<, **iQso fount there

'h t tatOod2V L( tOt',flO'' v,.:, ., Cca~r 1] , ] 977

.. :: c i.:,; --, c (:.% . j I::; f l , in ti :-i r att er .
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELiL'ION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Sen. Walter D. Hudlestcn ) MUR 793
Hddleston for U. S. Senate )

Cmuittee

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmvrns, Secretary to the Federal Election

-- Ccmission, do hereby certify that on November 2, 1978, the Commission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the reccmmendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, has been violted.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report.

Attest:

t .

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



,DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

lashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERANL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRPANSMITTAL
BY ox: TO TIHE COPMMIISSION

CON!) fAA NANT 'S NAME:

MUR NO. 7q1b
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OCC 10/30/78
STAFF
MIEMBER w Bi P

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (13) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history
the Act which states:

"All ol the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are trecatcd as a single po.1 tical committee.

"Al1 of the political
AFL-Cio and its state
a re t.reated as a sing:
(1;mr;.a:ic; ucd0.'d)

-s set up by the
entral bodies

Ai committee. "

Cong. , ,'2nd sess., p. 55 )

Th.,v; the Cor~mmicln concludes, as it cliC in !R 3,

_at coiK'la nat;' legol pre2mise is erSoneous and ta -t t]c
AFVL-CTO CCOY'I ]CC aid the PACs of the various unions wh PcO ~ ~ ~ ~ o t:' VI ]e1: U, I

.....mi c .o(. .; ]"L-CO a' O nOt sf_ rio t to oin con
tribution liritation of $5,L000.

. L

a":7, ..

( 'c< ca ~a~ct c, I -11 1ic+conca of r"

1.i 15 j o ;]. u .'?: 1 t, {:(Q'e coQn t , c 4tI-ko ': .. ... F+-'.

I~~ CC.1 0 1

' Oar'."' ] '', . t~(, ~ ~ d 3. "In'L. " { -C ') (T] \, c.,2iVQ._t77:Cc s.:  of t , q , C C. .i; t,[it... 7.f s c} c :' ie

- 1.(
i

D.o SL 7--Vo '-,,,- L2ttd , 00o> '.i i 1 .]. Ai SI. nIoL D. '-

:5 ci ].a'n:,.' 3 ..,, '.Cc7L "T" .L_(,,C) J a, ,-a: C s'. I.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed Letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Sw.T N.W.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20461

December 21, 1977

C, T'ITiiD MA T
Pt11UN1-LC-:IIT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew flare
Vice-Presid(.nt National Right to Work

Com.mi t t ee
8316 Arlinqton Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

you in MUd 354 (76) and the termination of its "nvestiga-
tion of thL-at case. With regard to the Con-mission's dismissal
c: other matters raised in your comulaint, as noted in my

of An t 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
b FoeL bic i S Se3:

(... ... _t sn stance of the AFL-CIO
.,a ch% (as s-:- n I" r o, n su0s er attici.s
t' -;a y :.. i niaae and Mr. Ba . , "

and- tn . :. : T._..t of Ms. Mary Zon by the
C -. ;c 1;;n ile on a ,artial leave

7of "ee( days a .e ) from her job
an CU. 7: .S. ,C- Director) ... 'eS its
c' e": -0-1e for recist a tion and -et-out-

th ,'--,,..... ,' _ .... . .and co--~1unica-ions- wi th
c ..;hr tbu ','" within ts-

nn oc he Act;

0" the .-,t

7.'.

:7 
-

C) J. lix s



(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, .1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
con:;trued to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ilg the members of those unions as members
o1 the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)). 

:

The Commission's conclusion that no action should betak-n with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
follo.'inc- ana!,, is:

Coml)al ,, roco 2Ci es -hat 2 U.S.C.
... r44b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category

Ot CO~a~2 In ' 't i-- S from the proscrption of
ion (catons< b '' . a (" : .: ., , {  

'', i = "'s :! h l d ~ . ... a n de:cc ~ v . ... ..... , ", ' -s ,,a'. v ''-r o n nel and'

S'' C ~ e10'' ' . ~ U.S. VC i : , . ., ' I.J % 1 C ) ( I C 9 ' ) ( l a ,x C ' l. z a-c, G '
C. T

" ' ' .J 1 ( -1 3 S . C .

) , _ . - c ,r, that

.nclu ling
n not fr-e

2S flC .

otdand
C V'it .1 Sr .
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, whiich describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officrts and political workers and
Carter c<i )ip1iign personnel. The nexus of
the compi a int is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported (%irter/Mondale, and believed that
registrati on and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain aireas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This appmarent assumption by complainant
that. a r' i sLration or get:-out-the-vote drive
is made a, rtisan by targeuting a particular
candidat<2 is not borne out by the statute.
T . .17 0 1 in th . .t.tu . to surDc rt

( U C , * Ci 1
a,., ) I' t ct )n n to s.I nl

.. ... th eC *

(-2h ( ) C ,., c_ . . n]t<c i.n t se- d

7 C' C a) Iitf-C- C . 1.l. -.--- b,

t n n o n 

-
] 17 3 "[ 7 [- 1: : { . ' , -{ l ~ ,... . C ., ". ; . ,..- ,. . ] y .. .:; ar ( )  ] IS-

'A
D '

I .t ..
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress eempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 
26 U.S.C. §9 003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communfications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth qny violation.

LY
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."

(1H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
(uxumptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica- K'
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
Octobr 10, 1974)

--. ~~~~~~ C,] d 0 C at ons c :. oT- a aq.- ,'.....tin; ;: rc t o:J t, A~? 9"l- n>! a -trnc>3 t>i.~ doiftiorestial
.IT; . ; is *:2'-;2'2, .'o .o r e o 5r s: in legislatingrr

0:' e~r3 a t ng
123 tn: 0 7n

for0 t'.: ,-

S... ... .. ,,C" in tLr
C-~C 2 L J ll

t .-fte

U.: . x " " .e " th]0

S, .



Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 44lb(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and

e:xpenditires. Thus, the issue as to thie extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribetion issue. In any event, the Co~mission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative
hi:;tory. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political conrmittees set up
by a single internatiorLal union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
c- co~i it tee

""Xi1 of the r-olitical commite --  .t un by
t]c A?~L-CIO a~nd its state and lo.al central
-boies are treated as a single political

K . c .,0.', 'nit et ....•58.
(H ~ ~ N 0.. 1o. q - 0 7, 9-,.

D n. a". c

rz a : :: i n Y. . oi. ! c l it , s c . . .

...... . ,- . ..1 D !

It
. . . . . . .. . . .. . .. ).. ,o.
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COMPLAINT Fi WIT T EFE62RA EEC4I MISSION

October 30, 1978,

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 43,q(ji t3.nal Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Walter D. Huddleston and the

Huddleston for U.S. Senate Committee, his principle campaign

committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions

in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single

multi-candidate political action committee or group of such committees

controlled by a common source. During the period of the 1978

elections, Senator Huddleston and his political committee have

accepted $22,950.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $22,950.00 in contributions to Senator Huddleston exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



,original Federal Co*uP ,,, acti' s Xct, nd h~nwrcnibto

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Huddleston's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Huddleston for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Subscribed and sworn to before me this9 j'/-day of

,__ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ 1978.

Notary Public

My commission expires jc~~~ 5, 1



9, WALTERHU@DLESt ON; .19

MIAM AC DAr TfATF AMoUNT
IJA L ri Fjr I~ _________

AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee 7/19/78 5.000.00
Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. -
Nati. Asso. of Letter Carriers -7/20/77 1 00.00
Eng. Political & Education Committee -

Operating Engineers Intl. Union 5/11/78 1,000.00

1977
Graphics Arts Intl. Union - PCC 3rd Qtr. 200.00
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 8/1/77 500.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 8/8/78 1,800.00
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied Trades 8/30/77 100.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -
Machinists & Aerospace Workers 5/22/78 500.00

Maintenance of Way Employees - Pol. League May 78 500.00

MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 3/15/78 5,000.00

of of_4/27/78 5,000.00 _ _--

United Transportation Union - Pol. Ed. Leag May 78 500.00

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 9/20/78 100.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 9/18/78 500-00

National Rural Letter Carriers Asso. -

Political Education Committee 9/11/78 150-00

Intl. Air Line Pilots Asso. 1/_5(_____00-

7/28/77 500.00

TOTAL ____ 22,950.00

I___________________________ ______________________
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